

## **Ghenwa Raad**

An experienced nursing leader with more than 20 years of experience in different sectors of the healthcare industry. Caring, empathy, strong communication skills, critical thinking, problem-solving skills, attention to detail, a sense of humor, and commitment to patient advocacy are all important qualities I possess.

Seeking a position in a humanitarian organization would allow me to utilize my experience and knowledge in today's fast-paced and ever-changing healthcare environment.

### **Personal Profile:**

A Lebanese married woman, 1978, living in Rayak - Zahle.

Mobile: 00961 3 909 576 ; Email : [ghenwaleya78@gmail.com](mailto:ghenwaleya78@gmail.com)

### **Education:**

- Nursing: BS (2021) from the Islamic University
- Nursing Vocational Education: TS (2016); BT (2000); BP (1997)
- Obtaining a Nursing Permit: 2005
- Affiliated with the Nursing Syndicate: 2007

### **Work experience:**

- **Youth Group Leader (25 youth), FoR Corona Vaccination Campaign. (2021, Amel Association)**
- **Trainer for Youth in GBV program. (2019, WPL)**
- Experienced in COVID department (2020 till present in Al Hrawi Public Hospital as well as Lebanese Red Cross), and especially in ICU COVID (during 2021 in Rayak Hospital).
- Nurse in Al Hrawi Public Hospital, Zahle. (2007 – 2022 till present)
- Professional teacher / Nursing, Al Shark Vocational Institution. (2017)
- Sport teacher 2010 - 2011. (Ebn khaldun school)
- Nurse in Chtoura Hospital, Chtoura. (2000 – 2002)
- Nurse in Dar Al Amal Hospital, Doures. (1998 – 2000)
- Post vaccination campaigns of the united nations the organization for 1999- 2000
- Active participation and certification for different formation, including but not limited to: CPR, Reanimation, Catastrof, Covid 19...
- Volunteering with Lebanese Red Cross: 2000, 2001, 2002, 2022

**Languages:**

- English: Professional Working Proficiency
- Arabic: Native or Bilingual Proficiency

**Computing Skills:**

- Proficient in Microsoft Office, internet browsing and search.
- Efficient capacity through the computing skills to: Researching; Keeping records; Organizing; Producing documents; Presentations; Communication; Training; Saving paper; Remote working.

**Personal skills and hobbies:**

- Swimming and handball
- Driving (own a car, have a license)
- Capacity to educate children